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Name Item ID Date identified Proposed change (question) Answer to suppliers

Unlock column 3 in appendix 3 

for filtering

CL-06 2026-02-20 Is it possible to unlock row 3 in Appendix 3_Requirements so that the filter function 

can be used? In the current document, that row is locked.

If this is done, handling the document will be significantly easier for us, as many 

people will be working on their respective areas.

Yes - it is possible to make filtering possible in 

appendix 3_Requirements, the change will be part of 

a new  version of the tender material which will be 

publised 10th of March.

Support from parent company CL-08 2026-02-20 Our Danish subsidiary (the tender applicant) does not meet the fundamental 

requirements in criteria 2 without support from the parent company. Is it 

acceptable for you if we provide a declaration stating that the subsidiary has full 

access to the parent company's financial, technical, and professional capacities and 

resources in order to fulfil the fundamental requirements in criteria 2 and it is 

signed by our CEO?

Yes - it is acceptable for you to provide a declaration 

confirming that the Danish subsidiary has full access 

to the parent company's financial, technical, and 

professional capacities and resources in order to meet 

the fundamental requirements in criteria 2. The 

declaration should be signed by your CEO.

Deadline for Submission of 

Prequalification applications: 25 

February

CL-09 2026-02-20 It states that the deadline for submission of prequalification applications is 

February 25th - at what time is the deadline on this day?

Registration deadline: Submission of Prequalification 

applications: 25 February 2026 at 14:00 GMT-time 

(15:00 CET).

Registration of user account on 

KeypsPortalin

CL-10 2026-02-20 As far as we can see, the application for prequalification is to be submitted through 

the portal here: https://keypsportal.fo/register/ ?  We need to register an account 

here, and just want to make sure, that we understand the field ""Stovnsnr "" 

correctly. Is that the company registration number of the company applying?"

All applications for prequalification must be submitted 

directly by email to tender@ls.fo. They should not be 

submitted through the Keypsportal.

Swimlanes - make available in 

standard A4 and A5 format

CL-11 2026-02-20 The “swimlanes' i Sub appendices 18A2-G2 contain a lot of white space, making 

print and handling difficult. Is it possible to produce examples made applicable to 

standardformats like A4 and A5?

Yes - it is possible to make swimlanes compatible with 

A4 or A3, the change will be part of a new  version of 

the tender material which will be publised 10th of 

March.

Submitted Annual report in 

Sweedish

CL-12 2026-02-20 Is it acceptable for the parent company’s annual report to be in Swedish? Yes,  the parent company’s annual report can be in 

Swedish

Support from Sister organisation CL-13 2026-02-23 We are making our prequalification bid with Danish company, but are including a 

reference from our sister organization a Sweedish company. Is this okay for the 

prequalification, or do you need specific documentation on this, for example an 

ESPD?

Yes, it is acceptable to include a reference from your 

sister organisation in Sweden as part of your 

prequalification bid. No additional documentation 

requiried for this purpose. ESPD is optional.

Declaration confirming the 

supplier is not subject to 

bankruptcy

CL-14 2026-02-23 Regarding "Declaration confirming that the supplier is not subject to bankruptcy or 

insolvency procedures" - do you wish we use a specific template for documenting 

this, or can we create our own "Declaration of honour" document statement with 

our signature?

For the declaration confirming that the supplier is not 

subject to bankruptcy or insolvency procedures, you 

must provide a “serviceattest” or an equivalent official 

document issued by a third party, such as a public 

authority, bank, lawyer, or another authorised 

independent entity. A self-declared document signed 

only by the supplier is not sufficient. For guidance on 

the Danish serviceattest, you may refer to:

https://virksomhedsguiden.dk/content/ydelser/servic

eattest-hvad-er-det/b8cc3063-120d-41a1-9b62-

265fa50eb736/


